
Safety and Licensing Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers, 6th Floor5:30 PMWednesday, August 14, 2024

1. Call meeting to order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll call of membership

4. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

24-0995 Safety & Licensing Committee Minutes from 7/24/24

S&L Minutes 7.24.24.pdfAttachments:

5. Public Hearing/Appearances

6. Action Items

24-0834 Non-Renewal of the Class "B" Fermented Malt Beverage & "Class B" 

Liquor License for Corner Pub, 1123 N Mason Street.  Kim Williams, 

Agent.

 

Corner Pub Alcohol Lic Non-Renewal MEMO - Atty.pdf

2024 Corner Pub Non-Renewal Hearing Notice.pdf

2023 Non-Use of License Letter- Corner Pub.pdf

CORNER_PUB 2023 Inspection Report.pdf

CORNER_PUB 2024 Inspection Report.pdf

Corner Pub 2024.2025 Renewal.pdf

Kim Williams-inspection letter.pdf

Inspections S&L Memo- Corner Pub 7-9-2024.pdf

7-10-24 - Corner Pub- Report of S&L to Common Council.pdf

Council Follow-up Memo CornerPub 7-15-24.pdf

7-24-24 Corner Pub Report of S&L to Council.pdf

Attachments:

Legislative History 

6/26/24 Safety and Licensing 

Committee

held

Kim Williams addressed the committee

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 8/8/2024

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24696
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=13a7eab8-5a4d-4ff9-b92d-201d7ccec2f8.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24535
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=83053232-84fb-4679-b861-e8407551c7e1.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4c9b21b8-b906-42a0-b83b-e517c101db73.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=7a13fda0-768b-463d-86ab-813b2e0612da.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=0a012120-541e-4722-b615-3607bf563f2d.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5829e9b8-4071-48c0-a00a-bbe6b0ad0f86.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=1474b99e-bd4a-4263-97b8-06ef367a99aa.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=51328876-dbdc-4bfc-a4c4-5374b0736ab4.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=964f58af-75e0-45cd-8cb8-bb9d7c87f357.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=7f2319c6-1588-423a-8a0f-0dab89732c29.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c2ba2d60-b4ce-4a9f-b68a-1f31eb350b40.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=63e6b40f-8a6d-4b9f-adab-8779bedc4366.pdf


August 14, 2024Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final

7/10/24 Safety and Licensing 

Committee

recommended for approval

Motion failed 2/3

7/10/24 Safety and Licensing 

Committee

recommended for approval

Approve a 60 day extension (commencing July 10th) for the licensee to 

complete remaining work to reopen the business and for the alcohol license to 

no longer be deemed abandoned. 

Motion failed 2/3.

7/10/24 Safety and Licensing 

Committee

recommended for approval

Approve the non-renewal of the alcohol license in accordance with the findings 

of the attached report.

Motion carried 3/2.

7/17/24 Common Council referred to the Safety and Licensing 

Committee

7/24/24 Safety and Licensing 

Committee

recommended for approval

Recommend approval of the non-renewal of the license.  Motion Failed 2/3

7/24/24 Safety and Licensing 

Committee

recommended for approval

Extend the license abandonment period to August 15th 2024.  Motion Carried 

3/2.

7/24/24 Safety and Licensing 

Committee

amended

Further extend abandonment to August 31st.  Motion Failed 2/3

8/7/24 Common Council referred to the Safety and Licensing 

Committee

24-0863 The Safety and Licensing Committee may go into closed session pursuant 

to State Statute §19.85(1)(a) for the purpose of deliberating the 

non-renewal of an alcohol license and then may reconvene into open 

session.

 

24-1006 Class "B" Beer and Reserve "Class B" Liquor License application for 

Gonzalez Mexican Grill LLC d/b/a Gonzalez Mexican Grill, Carolina 

Gonzalez Ramirez, Agent, located at 2190 S. Memorial Dr, contingent 

upon approval from the Finance, Inspections, and Public Works 

departments.

Gonzalez Mexican Grill LLC Class B Reserve Combo Redacted.pdfAttachments:

24-1004 Class "B" Beer & Reserve "Class B" Liquor License application for Rivera 

Restaurants LLC d/b/a Mr. Frogs on the Ave, Vanessa Alvarado, Agent, 

located at 409 W. College Ave, contingent upon approval from the Health, 

Inspections, and Public Works departments. 

Rivera Restaurants LLC Reserve Class B Combo Redacted.pdfAttachments:

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 8/8/2024

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24564
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24707
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e019846a-90fa-4802-a3bb-89976a603d1d.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24705
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c93d0ba4-fcc3-42ac-972c-1143e6bf7f28.pdf


August 14, 2024Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final

24-1009 Class "B" Beer License application for Lilac Enterprise LLC d/b/a May's 

Kitchen, May Vang, Agent, located at 1804 S. Lawe St. Ste 204.

May's Kitchen Redacted.pdfAttachments:

24-0987 Class "A" Beer and "Class A" Liquor License application for Dolgencorp 

LLC d/b/a Dollar General #6535, John Greene, Agent, located at 1320 W. 

Wisconsin Ave.

Dollar General 6535 Redacted.pdfAttachments:

24-0989 Class "A" Beer and "Class A" Liquor License application for Dolgencorp 

LLC d/b/a Dollar General #21851, John Greene, Agent, located at 1010 

W. College Ave.

Dollar General 21851 Redacted.pdfAttachments:

24-0986 Class "B" Beer and Reserve "Class B" Liquor License Permanent 

Premises Amendment application for Rye Inc d/b/a Rye Restaurant, 

Nicolas Morse, Agent, located at 308 W. College Ave, contingent upon 

approval from all departments. 

Rye Restaurant Premise Amend. 2024.pdfAttachments:

24-0992 Class "B" Beer and Reserve "Class B" Liquor License Temporary 

Premises Amendment application for The Trout Museum of Art Inc d/b/a 

Trout Museum of Art, Christina Turner, Agent, located at 111 W. College 

Ave on Sept. 5, 2024 from 6 p.m. to 10 p.m. for Party for museum, 

contingent upon approval from the Health, Inspections, and Public Works 

Departments. 

Trout Museum Premise Amend. 9.5.24.pdfAttachments:

24-0993 Class "B" Beer and Reserve "Class B" Liquor License Temporary 

Premises Amendment application for Fox Cities Performing Arts Center 

Inc d/b/a Fox Cities Performing Arts Center, Maria Van Laanen, Agent, 

located at 400 W. College Ave, on August 21, 2024 from 3 p.m. to 9 p.m. 

for outdoor cookout Event, contingent upon approval from all departments.

Fox Cities PAC Temp Premise Amend 8.21.24.pdfAttachments:

24-0994 Class "B" Beer and Reserve "Class B" Liquor License Temporary 

Premises Amendment application for Fox Cities Performing Arts Center 

Inc d/b/a Fox Cities Performing Arts Center, Maria Van Laanen, Agent, 

located at 400 W. College Ave, on October 4, 2024 from 4 p.m. to 1- p.m. 

for fundraiser Event, contingent upon approval from all departments.

Fox Cities PAC Temp Premise Amend 10.4.24.pdfAttachments:

Page 3 City of Appleton Printed on 8/8/2024

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24710
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=84e18cf8-0583-43ee-8787-ade4793a4e95.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24688
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=7dfea047-0bef-4940-8c55-0acde69e8a88.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24690
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=44dae94e-2d76-4408-8bcd-4bd1c66c2949.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24687
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=96ed07ee-698e-4a82-bf72-353f20179f76.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24693
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6aec59a3-c5e1-4e1c-8371-e94074ec0170.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24694
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=05111ce6-a3ad-407b-8d59-dee299944234.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24695
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6b639eb7-5150-4fa6-9271-6459f44f41f8.pdf


August 14, 2024Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final

24-0988 Cigarette, Tobacco, and Electronic Vaping Device License application for 

Dolgencorp LLC d/b/a Dollar General #6535, John Greene, Agent, located 

at 1320 W. Wisconsin Ave.

Dollar General 6535 Tob Redacted.pdfAttachments:

24-0990 Cigarette, Tobacco, and Electronic Vaping Device License application for 

Dolgencorp LLC d/b/a Dollar General #21851, John Greene, Agent, 

located at 1010 W. College Ave.

Dollar General 21851 Tob Redacted.pdfAttachments:

24-1010 Cigarette, Tobacco, and Electronic Vaping Device License application for 

Jaliyan Gas LLC d/b/a Wisconsin Avenue Pantry, Nilesh Patel, Agent, 

located at 111 W. Wisconsin Ave. 

Wisconsin Ave Pantry CTV Redacted.pdfAttachments:

24-1011 Cigarette, Tobacco, and Electronic Vaping Device License application for 

Swami LLC d/b/a Northland Amoco, Kanu Patel, Agent, located at 800 E. 

Northland Ave. 

Northland Amoco Tobacco Redacted.pdfAttachments:

24-1012 Cigarette, Tobacoo, and Electronic Vaping Device License application for 

Sai Krupa LLC d/b/a Richmond Citgo, Nilesh Patel, Agent, located at 1601 

N. Richmond St.

Richmond Citgo Tobacco Redacted.pdfAttachments:

24-1005 Temporary Class "B" Beer License application for St Joseph Parish, 

Michael Pusnik, Person in Charge, located at 404 W. Lawrence St, on 

August 18, 2024 from 10 a.m. to 5 p.m. for Flights & Bites event, 

contingent upon approval from the Health and Fire departments.

Temp B St Joseph Parish 8.18.24.pdfAttachments:

7. Information Items

24-0991 Special Events

-Appleton Police Department, National Night Out, Various Locations 

Around Appleton, August 6th 2024

-Miller Electric Family Picnic, Pierce Park, August 10th 2024

-Apple Tree Connections, Step for Sidney 5k, Approved Route, August 

17th 2024

-Parish Fest, Sacred Heart Parish, August 17th and August 18th 2024

-Appleton Police Department, Mural Celebration - Back to School, Elm 

Street, August 29th 2024

-Appleton Parks and Recreation, A Day in the Park, Pierce Park, 

September 10th 2024

Page 4 City of Appleton Printed on 8/8/2024

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24689
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=1fff5dec-7efd-467e-a7d9-c3b9c53d548a.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24691
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b393bff5-1e4c-4256-b573-c9242e656822.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24711
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=499298e6-dee3-4cd9-984d-ea9e24b4064e.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24712
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b1873b88-96d4-482e-a665-d2f87b3d83e3.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24713
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=0fa2332a-d92e-45e2-b9e3-446efb3e6462.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24706
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=aa7df824-8154-4e46-8bcb-3e2229f5326a.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24692


August 14, 2024Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final

24-0996 Director's Report

1. City Clerk

2. Fire Chief

3. Police Chief

8. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

Page 5 City of Appleton Printed on 8/8/2024

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24697


100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Final

Safety and Licensing Committee

5:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorWednesday, July 24, 2024

Call meeting to order1.

The meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m. by Chairperson Croatt.

Pledge of Allegiance2.

Roll call of membership3.

Alderperson Schultz arrived at 5:31 p.m.

Croatt, Siebers, Doran, Fenton and SchultzPresent: 5 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting4.

24-0937 Safety & Licensing Committee Minutes from 7/10/24

S&L Minutes 7.10.24.pdfAttachments:

Fenton moved, seconded by Siebers, that the Minutes be approved. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Croatt, Siebers, Doran and Fenton4 - 

Absent: Schultz1 - 

Public Hearing/Appearances5.

Action Items6.

Page 1City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24638
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c1051dba-e506-4b6f-8299-51b192fbf0e8.pdf


July 24, 2024Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

24-0834 Non-Renewal of the Class "B" Fermented Malt Beverage & "Class B" 

Liquor License for Corner Pub, 1123 N Mason Street.  Kim Williams, 

Agent.
 

Corner Pub Alcohol Lic Non-Renewal MEMO - Atty.pdf

2024 Corner Pub Non-Renewal Hearing Notice.pdf

2023 Non-Use of License Letter- Corner Pub.pdf

CORNER_PUB 2023 Inspection Report.pdf

CORNER_PUB 2024 Inspection Report.pdf

Corner Pub 2024.2025 Renewal.pdf

Kim Williams-inspection letter.pdf

Inspections S&L Memo- Corner Pub 7-9-2024.pdf

7-10-24 - Corner Pub- Report of S&L to Common Council.pdf

Council Follow-up Memo CornerPub 7-15-24.pdf

7-24-24 Corner Pub Report of S&L to Council.pdf

Attachments:

Doran moved, seconded by Croatt, that the Non-renewal of the license be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion failed by the following vote:

Aye: Croatt and Doran2 - 

Nay: Siebers, Fenton and Schultz3 - 

Schultz moved, seconded by Fenton, to recommend approval of an extension 

of the abandonment period to August 15th 2024. Roll Call. Motion carried by 

the following vote:

Aye: Siebers, Fenton and Schultz3 - 

Nay: Croatt and Doran2 - 

Fenton moved, seconded by Schultz, that the alcohol license item be amended 

to extend the abandonment period to August 31st. Roll Call. Motion failed by 

the following vote:

Aye: Fenton and Schultz2 - 

Nay: Croatt, Siebers and Doran3 - 

24-0863 The Safety and Licensing Committee may go into closed session 

pursuant to State Statute §19.85(1)(a) for the purpose of deliberating 

the non-renewal of an alcohol license and then may reconvene into 

open session.
 

The Committee did not convene into closed session.

Page 2City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24535
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=83053232-84fb-4679-b861-e8407551c7e1.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4c9b21b8-b906-42a0-b83b-e517c101db73.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=7a13fda0-768b-463d-86ab-813b2e0612da.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=0a012120-541e-4722-b615-3607bf563f2d.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5829e9b8-4071-48c0-a00a-bbe6b0ad0f86.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=1474b99e-bd4a-4263-97b8-06ef367a99aa.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=51328876-dbdc-4bfc-a4c4-5374b0736ab4.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=964f58af-75e0-45cd-8cb8-bb9d7c87f357.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=7f2319c6-1588-423a-8a0f-0dab89732c29.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c2ba2d60-b4ce-4a9f-b68a-1f31eb350b40.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=63e6b40f-8a6d-4b9f-adab-8779bedc4366.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24564


July 24, 2024Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

Balance of the action items on the agenda.

Fenton moved, Schultz seconded, to approve the balance of the agenda.  The 

motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Croatt, Siebers, Doran, Fenton and Schultz5 - 

24-0919 Class "B" Beer & Reserve "Class B" Liquor License application for 

ODH Appleton, Inc d/b/a Cambria Hotel Appleton, Troy Graverson, 

Agent, located at 3940 N. Gateway Dr, contingent upon approval from 

the Health, Inspections, and Public Works departments. 

ODH Appleton.Cambria App Redacted.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval

24-0920 Class "B" Beer & "Class B" Liquor License application for Ka Lee and 

Peng Xiong d/b/a Shadows Food and Spirits, located at 211 S. Walter 

Ave, contingent upon approval from the Inspections and Public Works 

departments. 
 

Shadows Food & Spirits App Redacted.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval

24-0921 Pet Store renewal application for Lucky Fish & Aquarium LLC, 

Keeteekune Thao, Applicant, located at 337 W. Wisconsin Ave, 

contingent upon approval from all departments. 
 

Lucky Fish & Aquarium 2024 Renewal Redacted.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval

24-0951 Cigarette, Tobacco, and Electronic Vaping Device License renewal 

application for Patrick Flanagan d/b/a Flanagan's Stop & Shop, Patrick 

Flanagan, Agent, located at 522 W. College Ave.
 

Flanagan's Tobacco Redacted.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval

Page 3City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24620
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=90974449-a0b5-4572-9012-48f5fa51ed53.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24621
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e8b2fda5-ddd1-400c-8e70-4252bf581aed.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24622
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3363f137-c466-40a0-87de-69943f1fa4b7.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24652
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a4a81ceb-8af9-4081-bfb3-3c2665acc133.pdf


July 24, 2024Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

24-0823 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Wine license application for 

Irish Fest of the Fox Cities, Mark Hudson, Person in Charge, located at 

Jones Park, 301 W. LAwrence St, for Irish Fest on September 13 and 

14, 2024, contingent upon approval from the Fire and Health 

departments. 
 

Temp B Irishfest 2024 Redacted.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval

Information Items7.

24-0944 2024 Legal & Admin. Services-CITY CLERK Mid-Year Report
 

2024 Legal-Admin CITY CLERK Mid Year Report (FINAL).pdfAttachments:

24-0943 2024 Fire Department Mid-Year Report
 

2024 Appleton Fire Department Mid-Year Report - 06-30-24.pdfAttachments:

24-0936 2024 Police Department Mid-Year Report
 

2024 APD Mid-Year report.pdfAttachments:

24-0881 Special Events

- Appleton Police Department, Mural Painting at APD, Elm St and 

Police Department, July 15th - July 19th 2024

- Appleton Downtown Inc, Light the Night Market - Summer, College 

Avenue, July 19th 2024

- Appleton Fox Cities Kiwanis Club, 46th Annual Appleton Car Show 

and Swap Meet, Pierce Park, July 21st 2024

- Appleton Parks and Recreation Department, Appleton Children's 

Parade, College Avenue and City Park, July 24th 2024

- Trout Museum of Art, Art at the Park, City Park, July 27th and 28th 

2024

- Mile of Music Festival, College Avenue, Jones Park, Lawrence Lawn 

and Houdini Plaza, August 1st - August 4th 2024

- Appleton Parks and Recreation Department, Flicks & Sips, Jones 

Park Amphitheater, August 16th 2024

 

Page 4City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24524
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c7f7682e-b62e-4b40-a1b5-19b9a87abad8.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24645
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=13ee7540-d9a6-4d0e-98f7-f2429393ee36.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24644
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=95758dd1-dc35-4418-ac45-278b0f475018.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24637
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=40055909-12e6-4fa8-807f-5ea523fb6a06.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24582


July 24, 2024Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

24-0938 Director's Report

1. City Clerk

    -Partisan Primary Election Reminders

2. Fire Chief

    -Hiring Update

3. Police Chief
 

Adjournment8.

Fenton moved, seconded by Schultz, that the meeting be adjourned at 6:32 

p.m. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Croatt, Siebers, Doran, Fenton and Schultz5 - 

Page 5City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24639


CITY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE 
100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI 54911  
p: 920.832.6423 
f: 920.832.5962 

www.appleton.org 
 
 
TO:  Safety and Licensing Committee, Common Council  
 
From:  ACA Zak Buruin 
 
Date:  6/21/24 
 
RE:  Corner Pub, Alcohol Beverage Abandonment and Non-Renewal 
 
 
Wisconsin Statutes §125.12(3) and (2)(ag) authorize an issuing municipality to refuse to 
renew an alcohol beverage license where the licensee has violated a local regulation 
adopted under §125.10.  Appleton Code §9-52 is such a regulation.  
 
Appleton Code §9-52(9) provides that abandonment of an alcohol beverage license 
shall be sufficient grounds for revocation or non-renewal of such license.  It defines 
“abandonment” as “continuing refusal or failure of the licensee to use the license for the 
purpose for which the license was granted by the city council for a period of one (1) 
year.”    The Common Council may extend such period if good cause is shown.   
 
On May 30, 2023, the Appleton Health Department conducted an inspection of the 
Corner Pub, an alcohol beverage licensed establishment located at 1123 N. Mason 
Street in Appleton.  The inspection was prompted by a broken water pipe in the rental 
unit above the bar, resulting in significant damage to the licensed premises.  The 
inspection report noted several significant areas of concern and several city 
departments that would need to approve of the repairs and conditions of the bar before 
it would be able to reopen.    
 
On July 28, 2023, license holder Kim Williams was notified of the situation via a letter 
from Clerk Lynch.  The letter advised Ms. Williams that if her business was not 
reopened by May 30, 2024, would result in grounds for her alcohol beverage license(s) 
to be revoked or not renewed.  It advised that the letter was intended to provide her 
ample notice of the potential loss of her alcohol beverage license and to remedy the 
situation by reopening the business.   
 
On May 30, 2024, the given deadline to reopen, the Appleton Health Department 
conducted an inspection to determine if the premises was compliant with requirements 
to reopen.  The inspection report noted that the bar area was not complete, and the 
business did not look as though it was ready to open.  It was further noted that multiple 
city departments were unable to confirm that the establishment was able to resume 

http://www.appleton.org/


operation.  The Health, Fire, and Inspections departments had not been able to approve 
the condition of the premises due to necessary additional work.  The establishment 
could not reopen.   
 
The following day, Clerk Lynch provided written notice to Ms. Williams of the intent to 
not renew her alcohol beverage license(s) based upon abandonment.  The letter 
provided her with the required opportunity to be heard on the issue of the non-renewal 
of her alcohol beverage license at the meeting of the Safety and Licensing Committee 
of the Appleton Common Council on June 26 at 5:30 PM, The same letter advised her 
of the option to withdraw the renewal application and have the associated license fee 
refunded.   
 
Based upon the above, the alcohol license in question is considered “abandoned” and is 
therefore subject to revocation or non-renewal under Appleton Code §9-52(9).   
 





____________________________________________________ 
 

   

____________________________________________________ 
 

 
  
July 28, 2023 
 
Kim Williams 
200 E Harding Drive 
Appleton, WI 54915 
 
 
Re: Abandonment/Non-Use of Alcohol License  
 
 
Appleton Municipal Code Section 9-52 (9) states that an alcohol license may be revoked or non-renewed for 
failure to use the license for the purpose in which it was granted for a period of 1 (one) year.  As of May 30, 
2023 your establishment with the trade name, Corner Pub, located at 1123 N Mason St. has remained closed to 
the public, and your Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage & “Class B” Liquor License have not been used.  
Failure to open your business and use your alcohol license for the intended purpose of a bar/tavern by May 30, 
2024 may be grounds for license revocation or non-renewal.  This letter is to provide you ample notice of 
potential non-renewal or revocation should the business not be operational by the time specified.   
 
If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me at the number listed above. 
 
Respectfully, 
 

 
 
Kami Lynch  
City Clerk  
 

LEGAL & ADMINISTRATIVE 
SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

Office of the City Clerk 
Kami Lynch, Clerk 
100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911 
Phone: 920/832-6443 

  
 



 
APPLETON HEALTH DEPARTMENT
100 N Appleton Street
Appleton WI 54911
Phone: 920-832-6429
Fax: 920-832-5853
Website: www.appleton.org

 
No image found with name: PublicHealth_COA_small.jpg. Image files needed to

be generated.

Appleton restaurant inspection reports are
posted on the health department website

 
 

Retail Food Establishment Inspection Report
 
Establishment Information  
Facility Name

CORNER PUB
Facility Type

Retail Food - Serving Meals
Facility ID #

HSAT-7QWT54
Facility Telephone #

920 073-1097
Facility Address

1123 N MASON ST
APPLETON , WI 54914
Licensee Name

KIM-RICK WILLIAMS
Licensee Address

1123 N MASON ST
APPLETON , WI
54914

 

Inspection Information  
Inspection Type

Routine
Inspection Date

May 30, 2023
Total Time Spent

 
 

Equipment Temperatures  
Description Temperature (Fahrenheit)

walkin beer cooler
pizza freezer    
Warewashing Info      
Machine Name Sanitization Method Thermo Label PPM Sanitizer Name Sanitizer Type

manual bleach
 

OPERATOR - The violations in operating procedure or physical arrangement indicated below must be corrected by
the next routine inspection or by a date specified in this report.
 

Comments:
Water pipe broke in rental over bar.  Ceiling down to rafters, walls have stud exposed.  Can lighting hanging down.  Bar needs to
be essentially put back together and have all departments sign off prior to reopening.  Fire, HVAC, Building, Plumbing, Electrical
and Health will all need to come through and inspection prior to opening  back up for business.
 
Re attach the faucet on the 4 compartment sink.  (Faucet is onsite)
 
Report will be mailed to 200 E. Harding Drive 54915 

 

Any operator aggrieved by an order of this department under this chapter may request a hearing as provided in ch.227
statute, if state licensed, or a local ordinance if licensed by an agent health department.
 

Person in Charge

 
 

Rick Williams 

Sanitarian

 
 

Michelle Roberts
(920) 832-6429

 

Page 1 of 1CORNER PUB (Inspection Date: 05/30/2023)



 
APPLETON HEALTH DEPARTMENT
100 N Appleton Street
Appleton WI 54911
Phone: 920-832-6429
Fax: 920-832-5853
Website: www.appleton.org

 
No image found with name: PublicHealth_COA_small.jpg. Image files needed to

be generated.

Appleton restaurant inspection reports are
posted on the health department website

 
 

Retail Food Establishment Inspection Report
 
Establishment Information  
Facility Name

CORNER PUB
Facility Type

Retail Food - Serving Meals
Facility ID #

HSAT-7QWT54
Facility Telephone #

920 730-1097
Facility Address

1123 N MASON ST
APPLETON , WI 54914
Licensee Name

KIM-RICK WILLIAMS
Licensee Address

200 E HARDING DR
APPLETON , WI
54915

 

Inspection Information  
Inspection Type

Routine
Inspection Date

May 30, 2024
Total Time Spent

 
 

Equipment Temperatures  
Description Temperature (Fahrenheit)

walkin beer cooler
pizza freezer    
Warewashing Info      
Machine Name Sanitization Method Thermo Label PPM Sanitizer Name Sanitizer Type

manual bleach
 

OPERATOR - The violations in operating procedure or physical arrangement indicated below must be corrected by
the next routine inspection or by a date specified in this report.
 

Comments:
Hold from Fire, Electrical, HVAC.  Building and Plumbing not onsite to recheck.  Inspections will create a CSR with all the
notes.  No storage under stairs.
 
4 compartment sink installed. Bar still not completed and looking ready to open.   Bar can not be reopened at this time.  Final
approvals needed from Fire, Electrical, HVAC, Plumbing and Building.  Also Health needs to come back and bar should look
like it is ready to open.
 
Report emailed to crystal.k.denton@gmail.com  

 

Any operator aggrieved by an order of this department under this chapter may request a hearing as provided in ch.227
statute, if state licensed, or a local ordinance if licensed by an agent health department.
 

Person in Charge

 
 

KIm Williams

Sanitarian

 
 

Michelle Roberts
(920) 832-6429

 

Page 1 of 1CORNER PUB (Inspection Date: 05/30/2024)















 

MEMORANDUM  

Date:  7/10/24 
To:  Safety and Licensing Committee  
From:  Kurt W. Craanen, Inspection Supervisor   
Subject: 1123 N. Mason St, - Corner Pub 
 

 

On May 30, 2024, an inspection was conducted at the owner’s request at the Corner Pub, 
1123 N. Mason St. This type of scheduled inspection, involving staff from the Health, 
Community Dev. and Fire Department staff, is common. 

The condition of the property on May 30,2024, was such that it was not a habitable building. 
Inspections staff noted multiple life safety violations. The owner was instructed to hire licensed 
contractors to correct the code violations.  

On June 6, 2024, an electrical permit was issued to Alan’s Electric to correct electrical 
violations.  

An inspection was scheduled for July 8, 2024. Staff from Community Dev., Health and Fire 
conducted inspections.  Staff found multiple violations still existing at the property.  These 
violations include: 

• The ceiling has openings and gaps in several places that need to be properly sealed with 
gypsum board and fire caulk. 

• Areas of walls and at door opening, have exposed wood studs.  
• HVAC vent openings at wall lack grilles. 
• Partitions in men’s restroom lack support.  
• No grab bars at toilets in restrooms.  
• The gas furnace must be enclosed with a 2-hour rated ceiling and surrounding walls. 
• Door to furnace room must be 1 ½ hour rated with a closer. 

 

Based on the condition of the property and the multiple violations that still exist, staff does not 
support the renewal of the liquor license.  

 

c:  Zak Buruin  









CITY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE 
100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI 54911  
p: 920.832.6423 
f: 920.832.5962 

www.appleton.org 
 
 
TO:  Appleton Common Council  
 
From:  ACA Zak Buruin 
 
Date:  July 15, 2024 
 
RE: Non-Renewal of the Class “B” Malt Beverage & “Class B” Liquor License 

for Corner Pub, 1123 N. Mason Street. Kim Williams, Agent 
 
 
In response to questions and concerns raised by members of the Safety and Licensing 
Committee regarding the renewal of the above noted alcohol beverage license, I have compiled 
the following information relevant to the inspection process in this case. 
 
For background purposes, prior to the May 30, 2023 health inspection of the licensed premises, 
significant damage was done to the premises as a result of a water pipe breaking in the unit 
above the licensed premises.  As a result, significant repairs were required before the premises 
could reopen for business.  A specific list of code violations and necessary repairs were not 
provided because no inspections were requested or therefore carried out beyond that 
conducted by the Health Department.  As noted in the Health Department’s inspection report, 
the “Bar needs to be essentially put back together and have all departments sign off prior to 
reopening.” 
 
The Health Department inspection report was provided to the applicant following the inspection 
in 2023.  While typically provided via email, this report was mailed to the licensee’s address 
because no email address was provided.  This included the notification of the various 
departments that would need to approve of the premises before it could be permitted to reopen.   
 
The damage to the premises was such that ceiling rafters and wall studs were exposed and the 
can lighting was hanging down (among other things).  The work that needed to be completed 
required obtaining appropriate permits.  It is the request for these permits that notifies the 
Inspections Department of the need for the kind of inspections that were necessary in this case.  
My understanding is that no permits for any of the necessary repairs were requested until June 
6, 2024, after the May 30 deadline to reopen and avoid the license being considered 
abandoned.    
 
Most of the repairs needed required the services of a licensed contractor.  A licensed contractor, 
had one or more been employed earlier in the process, would have been in a position to seek 
required permits and inspections, and would be more familiar with inspections requirements.  
Again, no permits were sought until permit for the electrical work was obtained on June 6, 2024.  
This was over a year after being told of the numerous inspections that would need to be passed, 
and over 10 months since being warned of the May 30, 2024 deadline to reopen and avoid 

http://www.appleton.org/


license abandonment. 
 
In summary, the applicant in this matter was provided with information needed to comply with 
the City’s requirements and was given significant time to do so.  It is only as the deadline for 
abandonment passed that recognizable progress began to be made on bringing the property 
into compliance with the City’s code.  It is expected that a representative of the City’s 
Inspections Department will be available at the upcoming meeting of the Common Council to 
answer any questions that may remain.   
 
The Common Council has the discretion to allow more time before considering the alcohol 
license in question to be considered abandoned if good cause is shown.   
 
It does not appear that the delays in progress or in the providing of information to the applicant 
in this matter were the result of any action or inaction on the part of the involved departments.   
Assertions that the relevant departments failed to timely inspect or provide inspection results are 
not factually supported and should not be treated as a basis for a finding of good cause to 
extend the deadline for abandonment.   
 
Should the Council find good cause based upon information supported by the record, it may 
exercise its discretion as it sees fit.  
 
 











lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil





lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil





lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil

lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil

lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil

lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil





lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil





lindsay.reuer
Pencil





lindsay.reuer
Pencil

lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil

lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil

lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil

lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil

lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil

lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil

lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil


	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_SL Minutes 7.24.24
	0002_1_Corner Pub Alcohol Lic Non-Renewal MEMO - Atty
	0002_2_2024 Corner Pub Non-Renewal Hearing Notice
	0002_3_2023 Non-Use of License Letter- Corner Pub
	LEGAL & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DEPARTMENT
	Office of the City Clerk

	0002_4_CORNER_PUB 2023 Inspection Report
	0002_5_CORNER_PUB 2024 Inspection Report
	0002_6_Corner Pub 2024.2025 Renewal
	0002_7_Kim Williams-inspection letter
	0002_8_Inspections SL Memo- Corner Pub 7-9-2024
	0002_9_7-10-24 - Corner Pub- Report of SL to Common Council
	0002_10_Council Follow-up Memo CornerPub 7-15-24
	0002_11_7-24-24 Corner Pub Report of SL to Council
	0004_1_Gonzalez Mexican Grill LLC Class B Reserve Combo Redacted
	0005_1_Rivera Restaurants LLC Reserve Class B Combo Redacted
	0006_1_May's Kitchen Redacted
	0007_1_Dollar General 6535 Redacted
	0008_1_Dollar General 21851 Redacted
	0009_1_Rye Restaurant Premise Amend. 2024
	0010_1_Trout Museum Premise Amend. 9.5.24
	0011_1_Fox Cities PAC Temp Premise Amend 8.21.24
	0012_1_Fox Cities PAC Temp Premise Amend 10.4.24
	0013_1_Dollar General 6535 Tob Redacted
	0014_1_Dollar General 21851 Tob Redacted
	0015_1_Wisconsin Ave Pantry CTV Redacted
	0016_1_Northland Amoco Tobacco Redacted
	0017_1_Richmond Citgo Tobacco Redacted
	0018_1_Temp B St Joseph Parish 8.18.24

